January 9, 1952

Mr. E, K. Borman
Departasat of Heuilh
State of Connectiout
A179 dain Street
Hartfoxd 1, Cona.

Dear ir. Borman:

1 wus very plessed % hsur from you; I remssber very woll indeed
the cordiality end courtesy afforded me during =y vislt scme vears ago,

#e havs tried the experiment mantionsd in your letter, without mmch
success. It 1s possible that pullorum and gallinaruam would need soveral
genstic chunges at once %o rastore rodility; on the other hald tranadue-
tion might not work in the sume way with theso particular tyses. However,
since every other Salmonella In gromps B or D that has bezn tasted haa
worked rousonably well, I uuspect the former poasibility, Dr, Bruce Stoeker
apeat & {ew weels worklng with me last susamer on treansductions of motility
to varicus O forms (from typhi, paratyphi B, paratyphi A, typhisurium, etc.)
It appsars thot there are several factors all necessary for motility, and
this would fit the first possibls explanation of the failure with gallinarua,.
In general, only single [.ctors ean tg %ra-adussd at onae, so that we eould
net rzstore motility to e atrain requiring sewvsral factors. Ineidentally,
we have thus Gaveluped s ‘achulque for "unmasking® the serotype of O forms.
If you have any stsble nonmotile varlants, we would be glad to try to trans-
cduce motdiily to them 4f they are In group B or D, and can use them in future
sxperiments if wot. Wa ars, howevar, in communication with Edwards as the
Nationul Center, and need not trouble Fou for strains that may already have
been forwardad to him,

I can give only a speculative angwer to your question ahout host-adapta-
tion., It seeas likely that this 1s dotermined by genetic factors which are
quite distinct from the flagellar cntigens, surely, ond, in view of the
overt squivalence of the somatic antigens of 5, typh! and ], gmllinarua,
probzbly from the somatio antigens as well. Restoring or substituting the
H antigen whould make very little difference., C.C.Splcer and I are now wor-
king on the technlcally more difficult problem of transducing somatic anti-
gens, il ihse rosulta night lead to a more comprehensive answer, e have been
thinking of this problem, but are not sure the proesent material is the most
appropriate. ¥We could compare Typpimurium, paratyphi B, and the "hybria"
paratyphl b ~=x typhimrinm in mice, and may sometims do this.

We have studied your question on relationships to phage action. For FA
offect 1t is not necessary that the recipient strain be lysed by the phage,
only that the phage be adsorbed. Thus a bacteriua that is alrsady lysogenic
for and resistant to a given phage will respond to preparations of the phage
gromn on another host, mmix On the other hahd, one can saturate the receptors
of the bacteria at any time by adding an excess of ons phage so that these
cells will not adsorb, and suffer transduction from a second ngp.

Sincerely, Joe Lederberg



